



Walton Community Health Improvement Partnership (WCHIP) "A Healthy Walton Begins Today – Join the Movement!" July 19, 2017

http://www.floridahealth.gov/chdwalton/Community_Health/Community_Health.htm

Walton Community Health Improvement PartnershipMINUTESDate:July 19, 2017Time: 9:00 – 11:30Leader:Jamie CarmichaelCo-Lead/Recorder: Brandi Gill						
Attendees: Emily Proctor (Caring & Sharing), Brandi Gill (DOH-Walton), Judea Kring (WCPC), Holly Holt						
(DOH-Walton), Jill Breslawski (UF Extension), Kristen Rodriguez (WCSO), Tamara Bogle (WCSO),						
Sydney Harper (DOH-Okaloosa), Bryan Callahan (WCPC), Rachael Reichenbach (Fresh Access Bucks),						
Amanda Colwell (DOH-Okaloosa), Gina Bowden (Chautauqua Rehab & Nursing), Teresa Schultz						
(Habitat), Jennifer Jordan (DOH-Walton), Tina Odom (Chautauqua Healthcare), Joyce Matthews (WCPC)						
Meeting Purpose: Mobilizing for Action through Planning and Partnerships (MAPP) – a strategic approach to						
community health improvement. www.myfloridaMAPP.com						
Topic Who?						
Meet and Greet All						
1.0 Introductions and Housekeeping -						
Meeting Purpose & roles Jamie Carmichael						
Review of minutes from May 17, 2017 meeting						
Steering Committee updates Deminder Appuel Legith Summit will be held the last year of the CLUD system. We will						
 Reminder - Annual Health Summit will be held the last year of the CHIP cycle. We will have annual updates in the interim 						
2.0 Department of Health Updates in the interim Health Updates Health Health Updates Health Upda						
DOH Walton is working on a Mental Health grant to be able to provide more services to our patients. Health Officer						
3.0 Partner Updates & Announcements All						
Kristen Rodriguez- Tamara Bogle new mental health educator.						
 Jill Breslawski- working with the WC Jail on program for women who are incarcerated, car seat inspections, has booster seats available, "Keep the Pressure Down" program coming soon. 						
Planning a Safety Event in September (TBA), PanhandleProducePointers for produce information						
 Sydney Harper- Okaloosa is having Town Hall Meetings. Flyers were made available. 						
 Tammy Watson- DPP Program in 2nd class now. Working on administering TDAP in school for 7th 						
graders.						
 Jennifer Jordan- Introduced herself and will be working on creating monthly newsletter inserts and 						
worksite wellness. Contact her if you are interested in including in your newsletters or bulletins.						
Bryan Callahan- CADCA training is next week in Atlanta.						
Gina Bowden- Compassion fund is still available.						
 Judea- Prevention Coalition meeting is the 3rd Thursday of every month at 3:45. 						
 Amanda Cowell- DEC training is scheduled for September. Registration forms were provided to all 						
in attendance. Please help to spread the word.						
• Teresa Shultz- Habitat built 5 houses last year, 2 of which were paid by the SHIP program. Goal is						
to have 2 more this year. Money is available through the SHIP program. Candidates must meet						
HUD income guidelines, no sexual offenders, no default on loans. Applications are available on the web.						





Walton Community Health Improvement Partnership (WCHIP) "A Healthy Walton Begins Today – Join the Movement!"

July 19, 2017

 Joyce Matthews- Community Tobacco education is still available. Rachel Reichenbach- working on expanding Fresh Access Bucks availability through our Farmers Markets. Tina Odom- 211 Diabetes Awareness Program; Summer Food Program still providing food. Vivitrol Program is coming soon; 	
• Emily Proctor- working with SOWAL/SWFD on a list of local chaplains. Upcoming book study <i>"When Helping Hurts"</i> .	
5.0 Breakouts into workgroups was done to work on action/work plans Substance Abuse and Mental Health – Leads: Bryan Callahan & Holly Holt Healthy Weight – Leads: Eva Wise & Brandi Gill Provider Availability and Access – Leads: Kay Brady & Kathryn Barley	All
 6.0 Workgroup report Healthy Weight – Leads: Eva Wise & Brandi Gill- Workgroup changed name from Healthy Weight to "Healthy Behaviors" to include Nicotine 	All
7.0 Wrap Up, Next Steps, Meeting Evaluations	
NEXT WCHIP MEETING: Wednesday, September 20 th , 2017 Next WCHIP Steering Committee Meeting: August 16 th	





Walton Community Health Improvement Partnership (WCHIP) "A Healthy Walton Begins Today – Join the Movement!" July 19, 2017

MEETING EVALUATION

Please evaluate the meeting today. If you respond NO to a question, please explain and offer suggestions for improvement. Thank you.

			YES	NO
1	Purpose	I clearly understand the purpose of the meeting today and what we are trying to accomplish.	12	
2	Agenda	The agenda was well planned and organized.	12	
3	Limits	We stayed on task and focused at this meeting.	12	
4	Rules of Conduct	Rules of conduct (ground rules) were followed today.	12	
5	Outcome(s)	This was an important and productive meeting.	12	
6	Outcome(s)	Today's meeting was worthwhile to me.	12	
7	Evaluation	 WWW (What Went Well) or strengths of meeting Discussion/sharing of grants available that we weren't aware of. Met new people- new resources Great information. Community Partners Ability to meet face to face with workgroup and discuss progress, brainstorm Partner updates/discussion was great! Sharing between partners Partner updates Developed knowledge of services & programs available locally 	ideas for ne	ext steps
8	Evaluation	 WCHGB (What Could Have Gone Better) or weaknesses of meeting Ending and starting time 		
9	Evaluation	 What ideas to do you have to improve our partnership meetings? Consider limiting partner sharing to 2-3 minutes 		
10	Overall	Overall, how would you rate the meeting today? (Circle one.) Poor Fair Good 3 Excellent 9)	
Othe	r comments:			
Very	Productive!			